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CRITICAL FACTORS  7
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(INSTALLED & OPERATIONAL CAPACITIES)   8
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POTENTIAL TARGET MARKETS / CITIES  9



PROJECT COST SUMMARY  10




PROJECT ECONOMICS  10.1
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PROJECT FINANCING  10.2
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(OFFICE EQUIPMENT DETAILS)  10.5
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HUMAN RESOURCE REQUIREMENT  10.7
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REVENUE GENERATION  10.8
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ANNEXURES  11

INCOME STATEMENT  11.1
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BALANCE SHEET  11.2
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT  11.3
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(USEFUL MANAGEMENT TIPS)  11.4
 

 




 



 

 
 

USEFUL LINKS  11.5
 

 Prime Minister's Office, www.pmo.gov.pk

 Small and Medium Enterprises Development Authority, www.smeda.org.pk

 National Bank of Pakistan (NBP), www.nbp.com.pk

 First Women Bank Limited (FWBL), www.fwbl.com.pk

 Government of Pakistan, www.pakistan.gov.pk

 Ministry of Industries & Production, www.moip.gov.pk

 Ministry of Education, Training & Standards in Higher Education, http://moptt.gov.pk

 Government of Punjab, www.punjab.gov.pk

 Government of Sindh, www.sindh.gov.pk

 Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, www.khyberpakhtunkhwa.gov.pk

 Government of Balochistan, www.balochistan.gov.pk

 Government of Gilgit Baltistan, www.gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk

 Government of Azad Jamu Kashmir, www.ajk.gov.pk

 Trade Development Authority of Pakistan (TDAP), www.tdap.gov.pk

 Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), www.secp.gov.pk

 Federation of Pakistan Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FPCCI) www.fpcci.com.pk

 State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), www.sbp.org.pk

 Pakistan Institute of Fashion Design (PIFD), www.pifd.edu.pk

 Pakistan Fashion Design Council (PFDC), www.pfdc.org
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KEY ASSUMPTIONS  12
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